500 West Ave, Rear Lot, Stamford, CT 06302

March 23, 2012

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Waterside Power 16-50r Response

Dear Ms. Roberts,
Please accept this correspondence as completing the annual reporting requirement.

Section 16-50r Responses:

1) The Waterside Power generating facility has a nominal facility rating of 69.6 MWs.
2) The table below reports, as also reported to the Energy Information Administration, the output
from the facility during the five previous calendar years.

Waterside Power Electrical Output:

Year

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

MWs

2829

3871

2030

5185

2335

3) The Waterside Power generating facility is in service.

4) Waterside Power is not scheduling a generating facility construction project.
5) Not Applicable.

6) Not Applicable, no planned transmission lines projects.

7) There are no upgrade projects scheduled for the facility.

8) Not Applicable.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (912) 826-3277 or by email at
mlydon@camsops.com.

Matt Lydon

Regulatory Compliance Manager

Sincerely,

Phone: (203) 325-3939 Fax: (203) 978-1412



